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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 13, 1963

Cima Capitan, Inc.
P. O. Drawer 1343
Artesia, New Mexico

Attentions Mr. Thomas F. Welch
Gentlemens

. Reference is made to your application dated Decenm-
ber 6, 1963, wherein you request authority to commingle
Seven Rivers production with Premier production in the
Red Lake Field.

The last paragraph of section (b) of Rule 303 of the
Commission Rules and Regulations requires that to obtain
appzoval to ¢ommingle production on State lands, the appli-
cant must furnish evidence that the Commissioner of Public
Lands has consented to the proposed commingling. Upon
receipt of such evidence, we will be happy to process
your application.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Chief Engineer
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